Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Sam; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: CTI REF: SNM24D206777/GBG7787G/CO01/LEEPG | DOA: 01/12/2024 - OD VEH SURVEY - MERIMEN

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

We will arrange survey on without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK

Please arrange to survey the vehicle: GBG7787G. Case will be assigned in Merimen.
Workshop: SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD
DOA: 01/12/2024 06:35

Excess: $450.00

OSP: No

VDL: Yes

Best Regards,

Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2024 1:29 pm

To: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Sam <sam@sngahtee.com>

Subject: CTI REF: SNM24D206777/GBG7787G/C01/LEEPG | DOA: 01/12/2024 - OD VEH SURVEY & APPROVAL

[Internal]

Dear Cecilia,

Please refer to the below email.
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Belinder Ng



Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A3Hffits Taiping SG

From: Sam <sam@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2024 1:22 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Pauline Tham (CTPIS) <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: OD- GBG7787G / DMCVSNW00059522404 / DOA: 01/12/2024

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,
Vehicle is in workshop.
Please arrange to survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHTE

MOTOR & PANEL SE!




